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LP for a Rate/Tariff Change

Memo from Commissioner Marquez






Public Utility Commission of Texas
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TO: Chairman Donna L. Nelson NG uw ‘; e (,\.s’*ﬁ\“‘m“ wn
Commissioner Kenneth W. Anderson, Jr. puBt! ‘CU“—‘

FROM: Commissioner Brandy Marty Marquez WW

DATE: January 25, 2017

RE:

Open Meeting of January 26, 2016 — Agenda Item No. 19
Final Order, P.U.C. Docket No. 44809; Application of Quadvest, LP for a
Rate/Tariff Change

If the Commission decides to adopt the proposed order in this docket, I recommend the

following changes:

1)

2)
3)
4)

3)

|

Footnote 1 in the proposed order, as it-appears at the bottom of page 5 of the order, should
become finding of fact 34A. '

H

Footnote 2 in the proposed order should be deleted.
Footnote 3 in the proposed order should be deleted. i

Ordering paragraph 4, as it appears on pages 6-7 of the proposed order, should be deleted and
replaced with the following ordering paragraph:

4. Consistent with the agreement, Quadvest is authorized to collect the difference betwéen
the correct groundwater pass-through fee and the incorrect pass-through fee that was
included in Quadvest’s interim tariff. This difference should be collected over a period of
time equal to the period during which the pass-through fee was under-collected.

- |
The following finding of fact should be added: !

39. This order will affect approximately 41 water systems operated by Quadvest. For most
of these systems, the rates ordered by the Commission in this order will not be increased
over the rates in place at the time of Qaudvest’s application. However, for the following
systems the ordered rates will represent an increase: Decker Oaks, Bayer Utility (Old
Town Spring), Shaw Acres, and Caddo Village.

I look forward to discussing this docket with you at the open meeting.
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